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PARISH OF EPFIN

Effin Ph. -- Sketch Map 1

©t. Eimhin or Eifinn, who had his church here, was a
contemporary of St. Kevin of Glendalough, The full mame

¢f this place was Cill-Eimhin or Xilleffin. .
Effin -— Js O'D.

-~ Darony Keps
-~ Down Survey

(This Section includes only thet part of Effin which
is in the Barony of Coshma).

It is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Kilbreedy Hinor
and the Liberties of Kilmallock; W. by the Fhs. of Kil~
preascon znd Charleville; E. by Ballingaddy Ph.; and S.
by the Ph. of Effin in the Barony of Coshles.

Containsg 3,287 acres, statute measure, all arable land,
well cultivated. There sre roads through the perish in
all directions. There are seversl ancient forts and two
R. Cs Chepels, one in Garrynderk 5., the other in the td.
of Tobernea ¥. There is a Gentleman's seat in the West
of Garrynderk Td., The only remains of entiquity are the
forts, the rvins of Tobernez Castle in the W, of Leagane
Tdey 8néd the ruins of Effin Church in the Glebe of Effin.

Townlands &¢.

Commong -— Sketch Map 2
- Je 0'D.

In the ¥est of the parish. Bounded on the Horth, East
and West by the td. of Garrynderk 3th., and on the South
by the td. of Garryncoonagh Fth., in the Bary. of Coshles,

This townlend conteins 15 acres, sll arsble land, The
gouth boundary, which is the centre of the road leading
to Charleville, divides the Commons of Effin from Garryn-
coonagh Nth. in the Bary. of Coshlea.

Effin -— Sketch Map 3
-— County Book
-- Bazrony Maps
-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
- Je O'De

This townland is situsted in the West of the parish. It
is bounded on the T. by the tds. of Nountblakeney and
Thomastown (Ph. of Kilbreedy Minor); W. by the tds of
Garrynderk N. & S.3 B. by the td. of Tobernea W.; and S.



Effin (contd.)

the tds. of Bsllyshonikin and Garryncoonagh H., in the
Bary. of Coshlea.

It is the property of Henry Dean Grady, E£sq., Dublin,
and containsg 734 zscreg, all srable lend, There are 2
- roadspearing E. and W. across the td., one in the North,
and the other in the South; the latter runs in z curving
direction. In the South of the td. are the ruins of an
0ld church and grsveyard. The road from Kilmalloek to
Cherleville crosses the td. on the Horth.

Glebe of Effin -~ Sketch Nap 4
See name of parish.

This Glebe is central of the parish. DBounded on the
Horth, Zast and dest by Effin Td., Basrony of Coshma, and
on the . by Effin, Barony of Coshlea,

It is the preperty of the Revd. Mr. Gzbbett, Caher-
marphy, Co. Clare. It contains 3% ascres, 211 =rable land,
In the West of the Glebe sre a graveyard and the ruins of
an old church. The boundary of the Glebe is the road
from Eilmallock teo Charleville.

Garreenderk North -= Sketeh ¥ap 5]
Gerrdha an Deirc, garden c¢f the cave or grotto.
Garrynderk &c. -= ds 0'D,

Gerrinderk Tih. -~ County Book
-~ Eyre Evang, Esq.
Garryinderk Nth. ~= Tithe Compn. Book

This townland is situsted in the West of the parish,.
It is bounded on the H. by the tds. of lountblakeney and
Ballynagouls W. by Ballincolly td.3; E. by Effin td.;
and 3. by the td. of Gerrynderk South.

It ig the property of Sir Zdwd. O'Brien, Dromalane,
Co. Clare. It contzins BO1 acres, all zreble land. One
road, begring E. and W., is the voundzry beitween the two
Gerrynderks. There are 5 ancient forts in the td. There
is 8 H. Cs Chapel on the north side of the sbove mentioned
road. There are 2z few nest plantations of trees.

Garrynderk South -~ Sketch Mep 6
For name see Garrynderk Nth., page 5.

_ This townland is situsted in the West of the parish.
It is bounded on the ¥. by the td. of Garrynderk FNth.;
We by Ballincolly td. (Mackmys Fh.); E. by Effin td.; aznd
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Garreenderk South {(contd,)

S« by the tds. of Pallysalla and Garryncoonagh Hth.

It is the property of Mr. Bennett, Cork, and con-
tains 358 scres; &ll arable land. In the Kth. of the
tde there is & rosd, the north side of which is the
boundary between the two Garrynderks. 1In the W. of the
td. is a Gentleman's seat, called Naiden Hall. There
is g fort convenient to the house, which is surrounded
by water. learly in the centre of the td. is a Trigl.
Yoint, 285 feet above the level of the ses,

- Gurthacrank -= Sketeh Xap 7

I think this is & corruption of Gort a' Chrainn,
the field of the trees dJ. 0'D.

Gortacrank —-— da O'D,
Garrinderk - Sur. & Val. Heport 1824

This is a central townland of the psrish. It is
‘bounded on the N. by Effin td.; E. by the Glebe of
Effin and Effin td.; XE. by Bffin and the td., of Garryn-
coonagh fe; and S. by the td. of Gzrryncoonagh XN,

It is the property of the Representatives of Lord
folme, Dublin, =nd contains 27 scres, sll arsble land,
The centre of a road forms +the east, and part of the
norith, boundsryj nothing of anbtiquity.

Garraunkeagh -= Sketch Hap 8
Gerrén Caocch, blind shrubbery. J. 0'D.
Gerranekesg ~— de 0'De
wnrrankearh -- County Book
&urranekeagh -~ Tithe Compn, Boock

— Mur. & Val. Report 1824

Gurranekeigh -=- Lyre ZLvens, Esq.
Garrsunskeagh —— ch@ﬁj Kaps

This townland is situzted in the E., of the parish.
It is bounded on the N. by the td. of Tobernea East;
We by the tds. of Leagane znd Brlckf1e1d~ E. by the
tds. of Kilmihil and Bsallyvoodeane; and Se. by the td. of
Bsllyvoodane.

It is the property of Lord lLisle, England, 2nd con-
tains 270% seres. In the N.E. and S.E., adjacent to the
boundary, there are 2 small portions of rough pasturage;
the remesinder is zsrsble land. H. of the td.; near a rosd,
the centre of which is the boundary, there are a few
houses. There is one Trigl. Station, Brickfield Cong.
Point, 48¢ feet above the sea 1evel.
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Greiganster -- Sketch Map -9
%rgig, a8 Villagem

v ingter's Village. The poet inster is & native of this
part of Ireland. His father was & Roman Catholic and a
brewer in Charleville, on the bvorders of Cork and
Limerick.

Graiganster - de OVD. .
--— County Book
- ‘ -=- Sur., & Val. Report 1824
Graig Inster -~= Acts., of Setitnt. &c.

This td. is situsted in the N.E. of the parish. It
is bounded on the N. by Graiganster (Ph. of St. Peter &
St. Faul) and Tobernea Fast; and on the E. and S. by
Tobernea Dast. ‘

It is the property of John Green of Greenmount, and
contains 8¢ acres, all srable land. ‘bout the centre
of the td. are 2 houses with a few trees planted around.
A stream from S. to N, runs slcng the ditech, which
divides Greigenster from Tobernea Dast.

Leggaun —= Sketch Map 10
Liagfn, @ pillar stone. O'D.
Leagane _ - Jd. 0'D,
Legane -— Tithe Comprn. Book

-- County Book
-- Lyre Lveans, LS. :
-- Sur., & Val, Report 1854

This td. is situsted in the S.E, of the parish. It
is bounded on the B. by the td. of Tobernes Hiddley
We by the td. of Tobernea ¥W.3 E. by Garranekeagh td.;
and S. by Brickfield +d.

It is the property of Lord Lisle, Englend, and con-
tains 152 escres, all arable leznd. In the S.W. of the 4,
there is one fort, and on the N., near & road, sre the
ruins of Tobernes Castle, nearly in the shape of a fort.
The townland is bounded by roads thet lead to either
rilmallock or to Charleville.

Tubbernea iest - Sketch lap 11
Tober Faoi, the well of Nae (a2 man's name). C'D.
Tobvernea %c, ~— d« Q'D.

Tubbernea -- County Book
Tubberaneagh -- Tithe Zompn. Book

Tubberneabeg - Sur. & Val, Repordt 1824
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Tubbernes West (contd,)

This is & central townland of the parish. It is
bounded on the H. by Thomastown td.; W. by Effin $d.;
Ne by Leagane td.; &nd S. by the tds. of Newpark and
Brickfield.

It is the property of Colonel Gibling, Cork, end
contuins 438 seres, gll arable land. There 1s one road
vearing E. znd ¥. sbout the cenire of the td. There
are 2 forts . of the zbove-mentioned rozd. In the
iWiest of the td., close to the boundsary end near a roead,
there 1s a RBomen Cstholic Chapel.

Tubbernea Eagt -=— Sketch ¥ap 12

For nsme see under Tubbernes West.

This td. ig situeted in the I E. of the parish. It
is beunded on the . by the td. of Portsne; W, by
the tds. of Thomastown and Tobernea Kiddle; ZE. by the
tds. of EBsllingaddy end Kilmihily; and €. by Garrane-
keagh end lLeazane tds.

. It dis the property of Lord Lisle, Englsnd, snd con-
tains 465 acres, all srable land. There is one road bear-
ing lie snd C. across the N. part of the td.; the centre

of this road is pert of the west boundary. There are

& few houses interspersed. The road mentioned above leads
from Eilmallock to Charleville.

Tubbernes Middle ~— Cketeh Map 13
Tor nsme see under Tubbernea West,

This fHownland is situsted in the E. of the parish.
It is bounded on the H. by the td. of Tobernea Rash;
We by the $d. of Tobernea Vesty E. by the $d. of Tubber-
nea Mast; and 8. by Leagane td.

It is the property of Colonel Giblings, Cork, and
contains 211% seres, all sraeble land. In the S.E. of
this td., close t0 & rozd, the centre of which is the
boundary, there is a well called Tobernesz Well. The
gast boundary is the centre of the rcad from Kilmallock
to Charleville, which road is also the southern boundary.

Yiscellaneous Fesatures

Tompul Effin or Effin Churech -— Fopular 14
Teampall Eifinne, St. Effin's Church.
Effiﬁ Cbut‘ci’i —— Jl Cf ! 33 M

Situated in the centre of the Glebe of Effin.,

An old church and burying ground, which gave name to
this parish.
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Tagh Pubbul Bffin or Effin R. C, Chapel 14

Teach Pobaill Eifinne, congregation house of
St. Effin., J. 0'D.

go Cs Chapel - Jde C'D.
In the west of the td. of Tobernea W.
L Roman Cathelic chapel,

Tagh Pubbul Garrinderk )
or ) =— TLocel 18
Garrenderk Lhe C. Chopel ) :

‘See townland name.

In the 8. of Garrynderk V.

A Roman Cetholic Chepel. situsted in the 8, of this
townland and near the boundery betwen the tds. of
Garrynderk N, @nd Gearrynderk 5.

Haiden Eall -= Local
—— Jde 0'D,

In the W, of the td. of Garrynderk Eth.

This is a neat house, 2 story high, with suitable
offices znd garden. It stends to the S. of the road
from Kilmalloek to Charleville.

Tubbernes Castle - Local 16
Tobernea Cas. - Jdes O'D,

In the N. of Leagane td.

This is the site of an old csstle that formerly stood
here.

Saint Mary's Vell -— Loecal
Lady's Tell -- Cnn plan
Saint Mary'ls Vell - e GVD.

In the E. of the 4. of Effin.

A holy well situsted to the NV, of Effin old church.
Stations were formerly performed at 1t; but it is now
seldon freguented,

Tubberacraan -— Popular 17
Tobar a' Chrainn, well of the tree., 0'D.
Toberacran - J. 0'D.
In the W, of the td. of Gortacrank. <

a

A holy well at which stations were formerly performed.
It is now seldom freguented.
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Mozt or Fordt - Lozl 17

In the W. of Garrynderk.
/n old fort situated on a rising ground.

Naidenhall Portg -= Logal 18
: - Jde O'D, :

In the 5. of the td. of Garrynderk 5.
%

.

A large fort situazted to the south of Vaiden Hall,

Fitzgeralds Yoats - Local
’ - Jde O'D,

In the K, of the td, of Tobernea West,

-y

These are two ancient Torts.,

Crucksunskeashs - Local 1@

3

A < 5 " A o - - oo
Cnocan ne OSgeach, the hillock of the thorn bushes,
rnockannaskesazh - d, 0O'D,

In the ¥, of CGarranskeagh Td.
Two ancient forits, nearly defaced.

Roman Cetholic Cheavel -= Local . 20

In the S. of the td. of Garrynderk N., adjszcent to
the road from Charleville to Eilmsellock.

4 Roman Catholic chapel.

Hewpasrk Irigl, Station -- Local
- de O'D.

Between Newpsrk snd Tobernes West.

The neme of & Trigl. Foint on the boundary of these
townlands,

Brickfield Cong, roint - Locgl 21
-~ Je 0'D,

The name of & Trigl Yoint in the west of the td. of
Garranekeagh.

Tubbhernea Well —— Local 22
Tobernea “ell — Je OV,
In the 2. of the td. of Middle Tobernea.

The name of a spring well in the south of the td. end
adjacent to a road, %the centre of which is the boundary.

End of Effin Parish, Barony of Coshma







668

PARISH OF EFFPIN

{Thig includes only the part of Effin which is in
the Barony of Coshlea.)

IEDEX
I Pase
Effin Ph. 1

Townlands &C.

Ardlis 14
irdskea Bridge 18
Ballincarroona 4
.o Fort 16
Ballymacshaneboy 3
. Glebe 11
Ballyshonikin 2
.e Glebe 9
: .o Forts 15
Ballyvoodane o
.o noat 15
Garryncoonagh K, 7
.o E. 8

Kilbegghy Church, Site of 13

Logveen 17
Wewpark Glebe , 10
oo House 14

.a Townland 12




PARISE OF EFFIR

BARONY OF COSHLEA

Effin Th. —-— Sketch Hap 1

Y

For name see under Effin Ph,, Barony of Coshma.

It is bounded on the N, by the Ih, of Effin in the
Bary. of Coshma; V. by Charleville I'h.; E. by the ph.
of Ballingeddys; and S. by the phs. of Xilquane and
Ballyhes, Coc., Cork,

It contains 1,480 szcres, statute measure. All is
good srable land, well cultivateds There are several
roads leading in all directions through the parish.
Tiere sre o few ancient forts and one Gentleman's seat,
gituated in the Td. of Newpark. The most elevated part
of the pserish is ¥, of Brickfdeld, zand is 487 feet gbove
the sea level. There are 2 portions of flooded land,
one in Brickfield, asnd the other in Ballyshonikin,

Townlands

Ballyshonikin —— Sketch Hap 2
Baile Shebdinicin, Johnkin's town. 0'D.
Ballyshonikin - Jd. UMD
Dallyshonakin -- County Book

- Tithe Compn. Book

Ballashonakeen ~— Barony Waps
Ballyshoneakeane -- Sur. & Val., Report 1824
Bsllishonikin ~— Down Survey

This is & central townland of the parish. It is bound-

ed on the N. by Effin (Bary. of Coshma); W. by the td.
of Garryncoonagh Nth.s E. by Bzllymscshaneboy td.; and

Se by the tds. of Rathglesssane znd Ballylopen in Co. Cork.

It is the property of the Hsrl of Kingston, Hitchels-
town, Co. Cork, and contains 450% acres, all arable land.
In the N.E. of the td. are 2 forts. Zbout the centre of
the td. are two wet or marshy spois. Something to the S.
there 1s & cross-roads, one bearing Zsst, the other North

and South, through the townland. & portion of the south of

the townlend is subject to flooding.
Ballyshaunboy - Sketch Vap 3

Baile Mhie Se&in Bhuidhe, town of the son of Yellow
John. Jd. 0D,
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Sallyshaunbo% (contd.)

Ballymaecshaneboy - da C'Ds
~— By, Ivers of Glinfield
-- Byre Evans, Esg., Ashhill

Ballyshoneboy - Survey & Valuation
Report 1824
DBallyneshaneboy -~ dcte of Settmt. &o\

This townland is situated in the 5.2 of the psrish.
It is bounded on the H. by Newpark td.; W. by the td.
of Ballyshonikiny E. by the tds. of Ballincarroonsz &
Ballymacshaneboy {(KilguaneFh.)3; and on the E. by the
tds. of Ballymacsheneboy (Kilguane Ph,) and Ballyshon-
ikin,.

It is the property of Francis Green, IEsq., Spy Hill,
Cove, Co. Cork, snd contains 4° =cres, all srsble land.
In the H. of the td., sdjacent tc & rcocad of which the
centre is the boundary, there sre two houses., The road
from Xilfinnane to Buttevant. :

Ballancarroone - Sketch Hap 4

Baile Charrénaigh, Carew's town.
Bellincarroong - de O'D.

~- County Book
Ballincurruna -= Tithe Compn. Bock
Ballincorroonsa ~=- Dyre Evans, E8Q.
Bally Carroonig -- Barony HMaps
Ballincarrona ~= Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Bellycarrowny -—- Down Survey
Bgllincarroony -- Down Survey lap
Ballincarruna - fcts of Settmt. &c.

This townland is situeted in the E. of the psrish. It
is bounded on the ¥. by the tds. of Brickfield and New-
park; W. by Newpark; I+ by Brickfield and Ballincarr-
oona {Xilguane TPh.) tds.; and 5. by Ballymscshaneboy
td.

It is the property of Jokn Crone, ksq., Byblox, and
containg 26 acres, =11 arable land., In the . and S. of
the td. there sre some houses. About the centre of the
td. is one fort, cslled Ballincarroona.

Brickfield -- Sketeh Map 5
Brickfield - Je OVD.

~— County 3Book
-— Zithe Compn. Book
-=— Sur. & Val, Report 1824
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Briekfield (contd.)

This td. is situated in the E. of the parish‘
bounded on the . by the tds,

It is
of Leagane and Garrane-

keaghy W. by the tds. of Bzllincarroona and Hewpark;
Ee by Ballyvoodane td.; and S. by the tds. of Ballin-
carroona, Jamestown and Mount Russel.

It is the property of Lord Lisle, Englend, and con-

tains 423 acres, all

arable

land. There sre 2 ancient

forts in the $d., one in the ¥West and the other in the
¥orth. The latter hes = ‘“'“1‘ Point upon it. One
road bears nearly E. znd W. across the td. In both the
e &nd the S, of the td., there is a portion of land,
lisble to be flooded in the winter.

!‘b

Ballyvoodthaun -— Sketeh Vap 6 1
' Baile Bhuaddin, Boytan's town.
sllyvoodane -~ dJds C'Do
-- Fyre Lvans, Isqg.
- Sur. % ¥Yal. Report 1824
Ballyvodane -- County Book
‘ -= Tithe Compn. Book
Ballywoodane - ficts of Cettmt. %c.
This townland is situsted in the E. f the perish., I%
is bounded on the N. vy Garranekeszh %4, ¥e by Bricke
field td.; E. by Ballyvoodane td. in the fh. of Ballin-

zaddy; eand S. by Brickfield td.

It is the property of Ssunders winor, end contains

49 scres, all arasvlie lend. There is cne roed bearinb
H.Ws and S.E. through the td., the centre of which is for

a short distance the roundary. Thig road leads from

Kilfinnane to Buttevant in the Co. Cork.

Garrauncoonach . Sketch Hap 7
Garrdha sn Chuana, the garden or £ield of Cuana,.
Garryncoonagh &cC. -— J. O0'D,

Gurryencona ~— County Book 1

ugrr Jincoona -— Lithe Compn. Book ‘
Garrincoona -= LEyre Evans 5s8q. ;

G&rreenconmagﬁ - Darony Maps g

Garrycuonagh -- Down Survey !

Garrincuonagh -— Down Survey Mep

In the West of the parisk. Bounded on the N. by Effin,

Garrynderk and the Commens of Effin; W. by Garrynderk %
Ballysalla in the Ph. of Charleville; I, hLy gally$h0ﬂ~
ikiny and S. by the tds. of Garryncoonagh S. znd Rathe-
anorgan in the Ph., of Charleville.
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Garradncoonagh H. {contd.)

This townlsnd ig the property of Saunders Hinor. It
contains 612 acres, sll arable land. There is one ancient
fort about the centre of the td. There zre two gravel
pits, one in the M., the other in the 8., of the td.

The Trigl. Station of aa:t:'z':yfnc:f,»ona:}u ig in the S5.E. of the
td. ”he road to Buttevant forms the E. boundary for a

- short distence, znd the road to Charlevilile the N. beundary.
Garrauncoonazh S, -- Zkeleh lap 8
For nane, see above.

This townland is situsted in the V. of the parish. It

is aou;aea o the Le by the td. of Garryncoonagh H.3 on
the T, and 7. by same; on the 5. by Rathglassane, Co. Cork.

It is the properiy of Jemes Russel, Isg., Jount Russel,
It contains 1855 acres, sll ”fadl& land. A few houses
are in the H, =nd the 8. of the td. Thig td. bvorders Co.
Cork, and Lhas its easterr boundary the centre of & road
through that county.

Glebe of Dallyvshonekin —— Suetoh Max ' o
Glebe of Ballyshonikin —— e OVD,

b = -y

the parish. Zounded on %the N, by Effing
Llyghoniking snd H. by DZfin and the

Is the property of the Bevd. Hr. Gzbbett, Kilmallock.
I% containg 2+ ucres, &ll arvable land, There are 2 houses

in the Y. of the Glebe, sdjacent to z reced, the centre of
which is the boundary. The easstern boundary is the centre
of the rosd to Buttevant.

Glebe of Wewpark o r”etch Hap 10
o

- County nco%
—— &Ltue Compn. Book

in the s of the parish, Bounded on the M. Effing
We and Se by the Glebe of DBailyshonikin and Be 11ysb0n1k1n
tde; and E. by Dewpark id,

It is the property of the Revd. ¥r. Csbbett, snd con-
tains 4 acres, a1l arable lsnd. Ihe west boundary is the
centre of the rosd lesding either to Kilfinnane or to
Buttevant.
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Glebe of %dll*shaunhey - Sketch Fap 11
Glebe of Ballymascshaneboy —- J. O'D.

This Jlebe is central of the rarish* It i3 bounded

e and Ee. by rewpark td.; #. by Bellyshonikin td.; and
Se by the téd, of Zallymacshaneboy.

Tt is the property of the Lord Bishop of Ll@erlak, and

containg 2% acres, 211 arsble land. The centre of the
road from Xilfinnane tc¢ Butievant is pert of the northern
and eastern bounderies of the Glebe,
Yew Park -— Sketch Yep 12
- —= Ju 0'D.

- County Book

' . ==Tithe Compn. Book
Newpark - Zur., & Vzl, Report 1824

This fownland isg in the centre of the parish. It is
bounded on the N. by the td. of Tobernes W.j; W. by Effin
td. and the Glebe of Hew Park; E. by Bazllincarroona td.;
and 9. by Dallyshonikin td. and the Glebe of Bzllymac-
shaneboy.

It is %the property of John Bailey, Isg., and contains
135 acres, all arsble land. There is & neazt house, called
Newpark llouse, nesrly in the cerntre of the td. znd north
of a road bearing H.Z. and S.W. through the td. A Trigl.
foint, New Tark, is in the ¥.B. =znd on the bvoundary of the

. td. of Tobernca Test. There is 1 fort in the td.

Higscellarneous Paos

Brickfield Cagtle -— LoOcCa 13
~~ J. O'D.

In the 3.%W. of Brickfield %d.
An old caustle, now in ruins.

Site of silbeasly Church -— Local
C1ill Beaglaocich, Begly's Church.
Kilbigly -—- Local

. hd mE T
e W Me

In the centre of Brickfield 4.

The gite of arn old church on the south of the road
leading through the td.

lew Park louse - Locsl 14
—- Je O'Da,

In the N.¥W. OF New Park td. A slated house, 2 story




674

New Park Fouse (contd.)

high, with suviteble offices and & gerden. It is the
residence of Jne. Bailey, Esqg.

Ardlush -—- Locsal
7/
Ard Lios, bigh fort.
ardlis — Je O'D,

.

In the H.5. of Yew Park. {(DBrickfield 9).

RS AP e

- el L
£ lerge fort.

Year the varish boundery, with a TYrigl. YToint called
Brickfield,

Ballyvoothoun oatb. . ’ 15.
Cencelled. Fet on flan.
In Ballyvoodane, in the parish of Ezllingaddy.
Ballyshonakin “outs -—= Local

PSR S, S
See townland nan

o
o
-

In the .2, of Bzllyshonikin 4d.
fwo forts in this td.

Yoal -— Loesl 16

In the Ho. of Ballymscshaneboy.

b
]
o
a1
b
{ffi

urrounded with bushes,

Ballincarroona Yoat - LOcal

See name of btownlsand,.

In the Wa of %the tde of Bellincarroons.

1)

8
L large fort, surrounded by 2 sod ditch,.

Logveen - Locel 17
~ i ~
Log hin, smooth hollow,.
Legvee -— d. C'D.

In the XN. of the td. of Garryncoonsgh.

in 0ld earthern forb.

fraskea Bridge -- Local 18
Ard Sgiath, high ehield; or, height of the shields.
irdskea Bridge -~ J. 0'D, o

A bridge on the boundasry between Ballyshonikin and
Ballyleopen tds.
End of the Parish of Effin






